
  
 
NACD and NRCS have teamed up to help districts and their partners provide much needed conservation 
technical assistance for urban agriculture in predominantly developed and developing areas. Through NRCS’ 
support, the NACD Urban and Community RPG has created an Urban Agriculture Conservation grants 
initiative that will provide funding for a technical staff person in approximately 20 districts for one year. 
 
This list was prepared to help answer many of the common questions. After reviewing the Request for 
Proposal (RFP), contact Debra Bogar at deb-bogar@nacdnet.org if you don’t find your answer here.  As 
additional questions come in, they will be added to this document and posted on NACD’s website.  
 

--------------------------------------- 
 
Who is eligible to submit a proposal? 
Only conservation districts as defined by the NACD Bylaws (explained in the RFP footnote) are 
eligible to submit a proposal and oversee the project. Partners and supporters are strongly 
encouraged. 
 
What are examples of “developed or predominantly developing land use along with a special 
emphasis on underserved areas”?   
Applicants should describe the area and population they plan to serve through the grant. If an applicant can 
make a convincing case that the area (of any size, including an individual neighborhood) is developed or 
predominantly developed, the review panel will use that information to make their evaluation. The 
Initiative is open to all areas of the U.S and territories, though special consideration will be given to those 
that address underserved populations especially in ‘food deserts’. An interactive map for food deserts is 
available at www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-access-research-atlas/go-to-the-atlas.aspx.  
 
Are projects limited to cities? 
No, developed and predominantly developing land is occurring across the entire country. It isn’t the size of 
the area that is most important; it’s the need of the community(ies). 
 
What are examples of underserved populations? 
Underserved populations are those diverse groups of people who have not traditionally received services 
from conservation districts and their partners. Examples include but are not limited to low-income 
residents of urban areas or underserved minority urban agricultural producers, immigrant or non-English-
speaking populations seeking a foothold in rural or urban settings, urban dwellers who find support in 
community gardening projects and natural areas preservation, and women in urban agriculture. 
 
Is this initiative part of current state NRCS initiatives? 
No. 
 
Are applicants required to apply for the full amount ($50K)? 
No. Applicants may apply for however much they feel is needed to accomplish the project and to allow it to 
continue after the initial grant with the support of the community and partners. 
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Is there a requirement to match the grant funds? 
No. 
 
Is there a limit on the amount of grant used for salary? 
No. The only budget limit applies to equipment and supplies (no more than 10%). Salary and 
benefits are up to the applicant. Note a key evaluation criteria is how the position will be sustained 
after the initial grant funding. 
 
Can we hire a part-time person? 
Yes, as well as contractor(s), as long as the focus is on conservation technical assistance. 
 
If the grant funds are to be used to support staff, then does the sustainability expectation require 
maintaining that position? 
The proposal needs to show how conservation technical assistance for urban agriculture will 
continue in future years, whether through staff, contractors or other creative ideas. 
 
What is Conservation Technical Assistance (CTA)? 
Conservation technical assistance is the help (design and on-the-ground) provided to individuals, 
communities, organizations and agencies to address opportunities, concerns, and problems 
related to the use of natural resources in order to help them make sound management decisions 
on private, tribal, and other non-federal lands. Examples of CTA are available through NRCS online 
at www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/programs/technical/cta/?cid=nrcs143_008365 or 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/cp/.  
 
What are examples of eligible CTA activities? 
 Providing conservation technical consultation to urban agriculture operations, groups and 

individuals  
 Providing conservation technical assistance to developing and existing urban agriculture 

projects to encourage inclusion of conservation practices in the project implementation  
 Hosting conservation workshops and/or practice implementation demonstrations (e.g. nutrient 

management, water management, soil health, high tunnels, invasive plants, pest management, 
pollinator habitat, conservation systems, etc.); grant funds can be used to reimburse cost 
associated with speakers, venue and materials directly associated with the conservation 
practice presentation 

 Encouraging land managers to work with NRCS and Districts to develop conservation plans.  
 Upon request, developing conservation plans that address the natural resource concerns of 

the decision maker 
 Promoting NRCS conservation technical assistance, financial assistance and easement 

programs to groups engaged in urban agriculture 
 Coordinating training sessions for groups and individuals who wish to learn more about the 

technical tools that have been developed by USDA and could aid in sustainable urban 
agricultural production (Web Soil survey, FOTG, Conservation Client Gateway, Plants Database, 
Know Your Farmer Know Your Food, national agricultural library, etc.)  

 Meeting with groups and land managers, including representatives of other units of 
government to educate them on the NRCS conservation planning process  

 Developing and disseminating conservation related materials (fact sheets, articles, signs, 
posters, NRCS contact information, etc.) targeted to urban agriculture producers 
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Can the proposed project be part of an existing initiative? 
The grant objective is to increase conservation technical assistance. If the funds will be used to 
enhance the existing initiative, and not to replace current resources, then it would be eligible 
though it will have to compete with proposals for new initiatives. 
 
Can the funds be used for tree planting in a city or village park? 
As the funds are to be used for conservation technical assistance for urban agriculture, they could 
be used to leverage federal tree planting programs such as those through the USDA Forest Service 
including selecting appropriate trees for a fruit or nut tree grove that will be open to public harvest 
and ensuring appropriate planting.  
 
Would the development of an urban ag education program to be presented in schools qualify as 
technical assistance? 
Yes, as it could fall under the ‘coordinating training sessions’ though it will compete with other 
proposals that may result in more proactive urban agriculture conservation support for 
underserved populations. 
 
What types of equipment or supplies can be purchased? 
Since the Initiative focus is to provide local technical assistance, funds for equipment and supplies 
are limited to 10%. Up to 10% can be used for computer, office supplies, lab fees, soil testing, etc 
and should be listed in the proposal. Additional funds for these should be sought elsewhere. 
 
What does the statement “The funds will not be for financial assistance” mean? 
Within the National Conservation Partnership, ‘financial assistance’ typically refers to cost-share 
funds for on-the-ground practices and projects. Since this Initiative focus is to provide technical 
assistance, grant funds cannot be used to cost-share conservation practices and projects. 
 
Does the NRCS Technical Manual have practices specific to urban agriculture? 
While not listed as ‘urban agriculture’, many of the practices for soil health and water 
management are appropriate and would just be done on a smaller scale. 
 
Are other resources available? 
Many reports and articles can be found by Googling ‘urban agriculture’. The USDA Know Your 
Farmer, Know Your Food website provides an Urban Agriculture Toolkit and webinar recording at 
www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/knowyourfarmer?navid=kyf-urban-agric.  
 
Who are potential partners? 
Applicants are encouraged to seek beyond traditional partners, particularly those in the 
community who can help sustain the project beyond the initial grant funding. Some examples 
include businesses, medical community, colleges, churches, and nonprofits including current 
community gardens. Specific examples can be found in past NACD Urban and Community 
Conservation webinars (www.nacdnet.org/policy/urban/webinars) and NACD’s 2014 ‘Helping 
Underserved Clients’ report (www.nacdnet.org/resources/reports).  
 
Can districts partner with their state association? 
Yes, as long as a lead district submits the application and oversees the project. 
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What are examples of national showcasing? 
Some examples within NACD include presentations at regional and national meetings, presenting 
on an Urban and Community Conservation webinar, posting on the NACD Urban and Community 
Conservation Network on Facebook, posting on the NACD Blog. Applicants can also consider 
showcasing within other national organizations. 
 
What if we can’t get long-term funding committed before the proposal deadline? Can we still apply 
with tentative commitments?  
It is not necessary to have long-term funding committed for the application. However, applicants 
will need to show community support and potential partners. 
 
Is there an application form or required format? 
The categories are provided in the RFP along with word count limits. 
 
How will proposals be evaluated? 
A separate review and selection team will use the following criteria: 
 Project provides technical support to conservation aspects of urban agriculture as defined by 

the USDA National Agriculture Library and stated in the above Initiative Summary. 
 Project addresses the needs of underserved populations with details as to how this will be 

done.  
 Project is designed at conservation district or multi-conservation district level, and signed off 

or approved by each involved conservation district board. 
 Proposal provides up to 5 letters of community support from an array of partners, especially 

nontraditional such as private sector and nonprofits. 
 Proposal shows proof of project sustainability (e.g. inclusion in conservation district planning 

documents, sources of second year funding/in-kind services, etc.). 
 Proposal demonstrates methods of project visibility and promotion. 
 
When will the funds be provided to the awardees…upfront or reimbursed? 
If the funds are available to NACD, the first $10K will be sent to each awardee soon after the 
selection. The remaining funds will be sent in the fall of 2016. 
 
What happens if we can’t complete the grant work within the allotted time? Can the timeline be 
extended? Do we have to repay the money? 
Applicants are strongly encouraged to complete the grant funded portion of the project within the 
proposed timeline. Extensions will be considered on a case by case basis. 


